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Federal Communications commission
Office of the Secretary

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:

Dear Ms. Dortch;

Tolling Request for Construction Permit BNPFT-20130328 ARM
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Family Stations, Inc. (“Family”) and Pennsylvania Media Associates, Inc. (“PMA”) filed
an assignment application with the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) on January
28, 2016, seeking to assign Construction Permit BNPFT-20130328 ARM for unbuilt FM

Translator Station W240CO (now W268CN) at Charlotte, Michigan (hereinafter the

“Construction Permit”) from Family to PMA (BAPFT-20160128BDR). PMA subsequently filed
a “250 mile” minor change modification application for W240CO on January 29, 2016 (BMPFT-
20160129AXN), which was granted March 3, 2016. The purpose of the modification is to allow
PMA to rebroadcast WDTK (AM), Detroit, Michigan.

The Construction Permit is currently scheduled to expire on May 1, 2016. Family and
PMA accordingly request that the Construction Permit be tolled pursuant to Footnote 36 of the
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FCC’s October 23, 2015 “AM Revitalization” Order, FCC 15-142, for six months from
consummation of the above-referenced assignment application, subject to FCC grant of that
application.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
Jik O Z
Michelle A. McClure rank R. Jazzo
Counsel for Family Stations, Inc. Counsel for Pennsylvania Media
Associates, Inc.
cc (email): Victoria McCauley (victoria.mccauley(@fcc.gov)

cc (date stamped via email): Thomas Evans (tevans@familyradio.org)
Bob Mesrop, Esq. (BobM@SalemMedia.com)




